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IN2ITION SALES REPRESENTATIVE NAME: % 2
BROKER DETAILS
PRIMARY AGENT FIRST NAME: PRIMARY AGENT LAST NAME:
Vicky {, Huang
PRIMARY AGENT EMAIL: PRIMARY AGENT PHONE:

vicky.huang@baystreetgroup.ca

PRIMARY AGENT BROKERAGE:
BAY STREET GROUP INC., BROKERAGE

SUITE PREFERENCE

905-909-0101

MODEL NAME FLOOR PREFERENCE
City Mid
NOTES
Floor 11,12, 13
FLOOR PREFERENCE 2ND MODEL NAME
Mid Ash
NOTES

Floor 11,12, 13

PURCHASER INFORMATION

PURCHASER SURNAME/LAST NAME:

Mamillapalli /
ADDRESS:

Ve:/4co)2 Westhampton Rd
Mississauga

POSTAL CODE:
L5M BE2

CELL PHONE:
6) 274-1053
EMPLOYER

ntario Power Generation

DATE OF BIRTH:
04/01/1962

})RCHASER FIRST/GIVEN NAME: (MR. MRS. MS.)
WS

rinivas M

M
srini3031@hotmail.com

OCCUPATION
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FRONT OF DRIVER'S LICENSE
s 6_Srinivas_Front.jpeg

BACK OF DRIVER’S LICENSE
e 5-Srinivas_Back.jpeg




From: Project Group [mailto:newproject@baystreetgroup.ca)
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Parkside Village Reception <info@lifeatparkside.com>
Cc: Vicky Huang <vicky.huang@baystreetgroup.ca>

Subject: Voya 3309 Add name request

Hi team,

Voya 3309 Client (Srinivas,M Mamillapalli )}would like to add 2nd purchaser to the title. Client
information and ID attached below. Please kindly prepare the amendment at your earliest
convenience. Thank you.

Purchase 2

First (and Middle) Name: Padmaja

Last Name: Mamiliapalli

Cell Number: 416 474 4967 /

Client Email: Padma3031@yahoo.com

Occupation: Category Manager

Company:Church & Dwight Canada Corporation v

Qt\a,homx‘w ' Push aad

&0 Lser or

L lauesvuY

‘ot s Yo r



